State Alabama Pike County

The Pike County Commission met in a regular session on May 9, 2022, at 5:15 P.M. in the main auditorium of the Pike County Courthouse Annex – Pike County Health Department Building at which time the following members were present: Chairman Robin Sullivan, Commissioners Homer Wright, Jimmy Barron, Chad Copeland, Cynthia S. Pearson, and Russell Johnson.

Commissioner Barron made a motion to approve the minutes of the regular meeting of April 11, 2022, as presented. Commissioner Pearson seconded the motion and all voted yea.

Commissioner Johnson made a motion to approve the claims as presented. Commissioner Copeland seconded the motion and all voted yea.

Commissioner Copeland made a motion to approve the County Engineer's request to award the bid for bridge repairs on County Road 3316 over Whitewater Creek, PCP 55-09Q-20, to Murphree Bridge Corporation in the amount of \$618,894.00 for the construction of this project. Commissioner Pearson seconded the motion and all voted yea.

Commissioner Pearson made to suspend the rules to allow for a vote on personnel at the Sheriff's Department, a budget amendment for the Sheriff's Department and Reappraisal Office, and personnel at the Revenue Commission office. Commissioner Johnson seconded the motion and the following roll call vote was recorded:

Wright	Yes
Sullivan	Yes
Barron	Yes
Copeland	Yes
Pearson	Yes
Johnson	Yes

Commissioner Copeland made a motion to hire 3 full-time positions for the Sheriff's Office: Justice Cleckler as a Jailer I, effective March 21, 2022, at the pay rate 7A, Step B, Logan Johnson as a Deputy Sheriff, effective April 27, 2022, at the pay rate Grade I, Step 1, and Jesse Fisher as a Jailer I, effective May 2, 2022, at the pay rate Grade D, Step 1. Commissioner Johnson seconded the motion and all voted yea.

Commissioner Johnson made a motion to approve budget amendments in the General Fund and Reappraisal Fund, as presented, for purchase of vehicles in the Sheriff's and Reappraisal Offices. Commissioner Pearson seconded the motion and all voted yea.

Commissioner Copeland made a motion to approve the resignation of Shauntorria Merritt in the Revenue Commission Office and to advertise for a Revenue Customer Service Representative I. Commissioner Johnson seconded the motion and all voted yea.

Commissioner Johnson made a motion to suspend the rules to approve Resolution 2022-0509 authorizing the issuance and sale of one up to \$36,012,000 Limited Obligation Warrant, Series 2022. Commissioner Copeland seconded the motion and the following roll call vote was recorded:

Wright	Yes
Sullivan	Yes
Barron	Yes
Copeland	Yes
Pearson	Yes
Johnson	Yes

Commissioner Johnson made a motion to adopt Resolution 2022-0509 authorizing the issuance and sale of one up to \$36,012,000 Limited Obligation Warrant, Series 2022. Commissioner Wright seconded the motion and all voted yea.

Commissioner Johnson made a motion to approve the CDBG-CV Grant bid award to Stryker for two ambulance stretchers and power loads in the amount of \$48,179.97 each. Commissioner Pearson seconded the motion and all voted yea.

Commissioner Pearson made a motion to appropriate \$1,500 out of the General Fund to the City of Brundidge for their Independence Day Celebration. Commissioner Barron seconded the motion and all voted yea.

Commissioner Barron made a motion to adjourn the meeting. Commissioner Johnson seconded the motion and all voted yea.

Attest: _____

Chairman